
































































































 

 

 

 

 

 
Patrycja Ploch 
Lewisham Planning Department 
Laurence House 3rd Floor 
1 Catford Road 
Catford 
London 
SE6 4RU 
 
 
 
 

Design Out Crime Office  
Bromley Police Station 
High Street, 
Bromley, Kent  
BR1 1ER. 
 

Telephone: 020 8284 8889 
Email:david.gudgeon@met.police.uk 

Your ref: DC/20/117309 

Our ref: SE4189 

 

Date:28/07/2020 

 
 
 
Re: BLACKHEATH BUSINESS ESTATE, BLACKHEATH HILL, LONDON, SE10 8BA 

 

  

Dear Patrycja, 

 

Thank you for your correspondence, allowing me to comment on planning application 
reference DC/20/117309 for The construction of a part seven/part nine storey building 
on the site of Blackheath Business Estate, Blackheath Hill SE10 to provide 31, one 
bed 24, two bed and 8, three bedroom self-contained flats and a four storey 
building to provide 2288 sqm² commercial space, together with disabled parking, 
cycle parking, play space, refuse storage and plant. | BLACKHEATH BUSINESS 
ESTATE, BLACKHEATH HILL, LONDON, SE10 8BA 

Please note, Designing Out Crime Officers have met with the design team regarding this 
application, the meeting was well received and positive solutions were brought forth by both 
parties to address issues around the security of this development. 

Having read through the Design and Access statement, I am pleased to see that Designing 
Out Crime Officers and Secured By Design is mentioned on pages 25 and 111-112. 

The plans for this design are well thought out and changes that enhance the safety and 
security of the residents have been adopted. 

Points that were raised include, but are not exhaustive to were: 

The proposed plan lends itself to compartmentalisation of the building. This is so that 
residents and visitors only have access to the floor they reside and communal space. 
Adopting this measure greatly reduces anti-social behaviour and nuisance neighbours. 

Ensuring cycle stores could only contain a maximum of seventy cycles to frustrate multiple 
bike theft. 



Ensuing a suitable lighting plan was adopted for the site so that a uniform level of lighting is 
achieved and that bollard lighting was not used as it is prone to vandalism. 

Ensuring that tested and accredited door sets and windows are installed across the 
development to ensure a good and constant level of security is in place to give residents 
piece of mind. 

These points along with others were raised at the meeting between Designing Out Crime 
Officers and the design team. The meeting was positive and well received and minutes of 
this meeting have been agreed. 

I feel this development needs to achieve the standards set out by SBD so a high and uniform 
level of security through the buildings and the associated landscaping is set.  

Achieving Secured By Design should be welcomed, especially as this development is in a 
high crime area. Lewisham is a high crime borough it had the 15th highest recorded crime 
figures within London’s 32 boroughs, suffering from incidents of Burglary, Robbery, Assaults 
including violent crime and knife crime, Criminal Damage, Motor Vehicle Crime, Theft, gang 
crime, and Anti-Social Behaviour including drugs. Blackheath ward had 1679 recorded 
crimes in the year July 2019 to June 2020. Detailed crime figures are shown here 
https://www.police.uk/metropolitan/00BEGP/crime/stats/  Within the crime types at the 
location are Anti-Social Behaviour, Violent and sexual offences, burglary, drug offences, 
criminal damage and arson, robbery, public order and robbery. 

Looking at three year figures for the ward, violent and sexual offences and anti-social 
behaviour make up nearly 43% of all crimes in the area. (See Fig.1 below) At 8.5% over the 
three years the burglary figures for Blackheath ward are high compared to other parts of 
London, this is fuelled by the fact that this area is more affluent than other parts of London. 

To assist the design team in achieving the correct standards under the relevant and 
appropriate guidelines. I recommend a meeting with them at the earliest convenience to 
discuss the scheme with a Design Out Crime Officer. This is important, especially given the 
guidance within NPPF sections 8 and 12 which state:- 

Section 8 of National Planning Policy Framework states, ‘Planning policies and decisions 
should aim to achieve healthy, inclusive and safe places which are safe and accessible, so 
that crime and disorder, and the fear of crime, do not undermine the quality of life or 
community cohesion...’ 

Section 12 of National Planning Policy Framework states, ‘Planning policies and 
decisions should ensure that developments create places that are safe, inclusive and 
accessible and which promote health and well-being, with a high standard of amenity for 
existing and future users; and where crime and disorder, and the fear of crime, do not 
undermine the quality of life or community cohesion and resilience.’ 

If this application is granted, I request that the development uses the Secured By Design 
principles and standards in respect of the security of each property. This is alongside 
continued consultation throughout the design and build of this development with the South 
East Designing Out Crime Office to ensure that Secured by Design standards are 
implemented correctly.  

This development is suitable to achieve Secured By Design accreditation I respectfully 
ask for the following conditions be met: 

1. Before any work above ground work hereby authorised begins, details of 
security measures shall be submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority and any such security measures shall be implemented prior to occupation in 
accordance with the approved details which shall be in line with the standards set out 
by `Secured by Design'. 

2. Prior to the first occupation of the units hereby consented, confirmation that 
door and window products that meet the standard recommended by Secure by Design 



for that building has been achieved shall be submitted to and approved in writing by 
the Local Planning Authority. 

I would encourage the planning authority to note the experience gained by the UK police 
service over the past 30 years in this specific subject area. That experience has led to the 
provision of a physical security requirement considered to be more consistent than that set 
out within Approved Document Q of the Building Regulations (England); specifically the 
recognition of products that have been tested to the relevant security standards but crucially 
are also fully certificated by an independent third party, accredited by UKAS (Notified Body). 
This provides assurance that products have been produced under a controlled manufacturing 
environment in accordance with the specifiers aims and minimises misrepresentation of the 
products by unscrupulous manufacturers/suppliers and leads to the delivery, on site, of a 
more secure product. For a complete explanation of certified products please refer to the 
Secured by Design guidance documents which can be found on the website 
www.securedbydesign.com .  

I feel that the benefits of certified products should be pointed out to applicants and that the 
Local Authority encourages applicants to achieve this more appropriate standard. It is also 
important to note that policies relating to the design and layout of a new development, which 
aim to reduce crime and disorder, remain unaffected.  

I trust these comments are of assistance and I request to be kept informed as to the status of 
this development. 

 

 Yours sincerely, 

 

PC David Gudgeon - Designing Out Crime Officer  

South East Design Out Crime Office  

 

 



(Fig.1 Showing violent & Sexual offences and Anti-Social Behaviour make up almost 
43% of all crime committed within Blackheath ward over a three year period, it also 
shows there is a high level of burglary as a percentage (8.5%) compared to other 

wards in London) 
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